
CITY COUNCIL 

• CITYOFHUNTINGTON.COM • P.O. Box 1659 • Huntington, WV 25717 • Phone 304.696.5530 • 

 

  

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Mayor Patrick J. Farrell 
 
FROM: Chairman Mike Shockley 
 
DATE: February 23, 2026 
 
SUBJECT: Special Call City Council Meeting 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Pursuant to Article Three, Section 3.7 of the City Charter, the following Special Meeting of City 
Council will be held in City Council Chambers on the following date at the specified time for the 
purpose listed below:   
 

Date:   Friday, February 27, 2026  
Time:   4:30 p.m. 
Purpose: 2026-O-06 – AN ORDINANCE DIRECTING THAT THE ISSUE OF 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF ADDITIONAL LEVIES, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF PROVIDING SUFFICIENT LOCAL FUNDING TO THE 
TRI-STATE TRANSIT AUTHORITY TO CONTINUE BUS SERVICE 
TO THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON, BE SUBMITTED TO THE 
VOTERS OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON IN THE PRIMARY 
ELECTION TO BE HELD IN CABELL AND WAYNE COUNTIES, 
WEST VIRGINIA, ON TUESDAY, MAY 12, 2026, AND DIRECTING 
THE OFFICERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL TO EXECUTE AND FILE 
THIS ORDINANCE WITH THE RECORDS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
AS THE ORDER SUBMITTING THE ISSUE TO THE VOTERS OF 
THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON AT THE PRIMARY ELECTION TO BE 
HELD ON MAY 12, 2026 
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